Dietrich, Joann

From: * on Behalf of FOIA ‘ . ‘

T;c:)m ~ on behalf o b (0 TSAFOIA §§35§355N/'57T*22§2/300 0 j lo-

Subject: : Customer Service Feec}back FOIA CASE NO: [ 5 ﬁ, 05 —
RECEIVED: [1-30 -6t/

L ——— Original Message----- SUSPENSE DATE: /,!.3_ //IC//(} é/

From: sclair@kiit.com [mailto:sclairekiit.com] SPECIAL i“EﬁTRUCﬂONSZ

Sent: Monday, November 29,.2004 6:32 PM
To: FOIA : . .
Subject: Customer Service Feedback . -

You have reteived this email from the TSA website Customer Service.

Name:

Susan Clair

Category: ‘
Freedom of Information 2Zct

Message:

On behalf of Akal Security, I am submitting a FOIA request-for the contract that TSA .holds

ﬁw;i_t_:h the Cityr of San Francisco, as part of the PP5 pilot program for TSA's Opt-Out

initiative. My-esntact information is as followg:: Susan Glair; Phone-505:321.8649; Akal
Security's corporate address is 7 Infinity Loop, Espanola, NM 87532. Akal agrees to pay up
to $100 to cover research, copying, and mailing of this contract. Please let me know if

you need additional information. Thank you. --Susan Clair

Email: . b (()

Date and Time of message: 11/29/2004 05:31:29 PM




